



**American Federation
of Labor and
Congress of Industrial
Organizations**

815 Black Lives Matter
Plaza NW
Washington, DC 20006

202-637-5000

aflcio.org

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

ELIZABETH H. SHULER
PRESIDENT

FREDRICK D. REDMOND
SECRETARY-TREASURER
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

Michael Sacco
Cecil Roberts
Matthew Loeb
Randi Weingarten
Fredric V. Rolando
Baldemar Velasquez
Lee A. Saunders
Terry O'Sullivan
James Callahan
DeMaurice Smith
Sean McGarvey
D. Taylor
Stuart Appelbaum
Bhairavi Desai
Paul Rinaldi
Mark Dimondstein
Cindy Estrada
Sara Nelson
Marc Perrone
Eric Dean
Joseph Sellers Jr.
Christopher Shelton
Lonnie R. Stephenson
Richard Lanigan
Robert Martinez
Gabrielle Carteris
Mark McManus
Elissa McBride
John Samuels
Vonda McDaniel
Gwen Mills
Charles Wowkanech
Bonnie Castillo
Warren Fairley
Ernest A. Logan
Capt. Joe DePete
James Slevin
Tom Conway
John Costa
Tim Driscoll
Everett Kelley
Anthony Shelton
Ray Curry
Edward A. Kelly
Evelyn DeJesus
Cheryl Eliano
Matthew S. Biggs
Roxanne Brown
Arthur Maratea
James A. Williams Jr.
Ben Valdepèna

AFL-CIO

AMERICA'S UNIONS

May 31, 2022

By email to rreaves@twu567.org and ddanker@twumail.org

Re: Direct appeal/petition

Dear Officers of TWU Locals 514, 567 and 591:

Thank you for your "direct appeal/petition" submitted in relation to our 2022 Convention.

Our Constitution provides for appeals from certain, specified decisions of the AFL-CIO. It does not provide for appeals to the Convention of the type described in your submission. In addition, petitions may only be submitted by national affiliates of the AFL-CIO and not each of their locals or members. The matter can, therefore, not be raised at the Convention.

We hope that the matter described in your submission can be worked out amicably among our national affiliates and their locals so that the employees at issue can continue to receive skilled and strong representation.

In solidarity,

/s/Craig Becker

Craig Becker
General Counsel
cbecker@aflcio.org
(202) 637-5310